MEMORANDUM
Date: October 24, 2014
TO:	Dave Bullock, Town Manager
FROM:	Juan Florensa, Public Works Director
SUBJECT:	Ordinance 2014-31, Amending Chapter 74, Parking Schedules – Longbeach Village—Second Reading

At the October 6, 2014 Town Commission Regular Meeting, staff presented Ordinance 2014-31. After public input and discussion, the Town Commission passed the first reading of Ordinance 2014-31. The Commission, after consulting with Town Attorney Mooney-Portale, directed staff to amend the proposed parking restrictions to include one side of Linley Street. 

The Town Manager was asked to determine which side of Linley Street to designate as “No Parking” based upon review and recommendation by the Fire and Police Departments.

After field visits and inspection both Fire and Police Chiefs, based on operational needs and access considerations have determined that the North side of Linley Street from Longboat Drive South to Lois Avenue be designated as “No Parking”.

Therefore proposed Ordinance 2014-31 has been amended to reflect this change.

The proposed changes are:

· No Parking – Entire North side of Broadway Street from Palm Drive to Bayside Drive
· No Parking – 11:00 PM – 5:00 AM on the entire South side of Broadway Street from Palm Drive to Bayside Drive
· No Parking – East side of street on Lois Street between Broadway and Russell Streets
· No Parking – East side of street on Poinsetta Drive between Broadway and Russell Streets
· No Parking—Entire North side of Linley Street from Longboat Drive South to Lois Avenue

The Town Manager and staff will provide a PowerPoint presentation at the meeting. The attached maps depict the current and proposed parking changes.

As previously noted, staff will bring enforcement revisions to the Town Commission at the November Commission Workshop.



Attachments:  PowerPoint Presentation
		 Ordinance 2014-31
		 Current and Proposed Parking Maps
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